MEETING NOTICE
BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of the BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
DISTRICT NO. 3 will hold a meeting on October 13, 2025, at 6:30 P.M. at the District’s Administration
Office, 6931 Masters Road, Manvel, Texas 77578.

10.

The District will consider and act upon the following matters:
Call to order, roll call, pledge of allegiance, opening prayer and welcome guest.
To receive public comment.
Consent Agenda — The following items are considered routine by the Board and will be enacted
by one motion. No separate discussion will occur on these items unless a commissioner so
requests, in which event, the item will be removed and placed on the Non-Consent Agenda:
a. Approve minutes of the prior meeting.
i. September 8, 2025 — District Meeting.
ii. September 16, 2025 ~ Board Workshop.
b. Approve financial and bookkeeping matters, including payment of the bills and review of
reports concerning the District’s financial condition and investments.
Non-Consent Agenda:
a. Items removed from the Consent Agenda.
To review and act on the Renewal Addendum for 2026 of the Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria
County Municipal Utility District No. 21 and Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 22.
To review and act on the 2026 Contracts and/or Interlocal Agreements and/or Amendments with

Fire and EMS service providers:

a. City of Alvin

b. Danbury Emergency Medical Services

c. City of Angleton

d. Angleton Area EMC

e. Danbury Volunteer Fire Department

f. DemiJohn Volunteer Fire Department
g. lowa Colony Volunteer Fire Department
h. Manvel Volunteer Fire Department

i. Rosharon Volunteer Fire Department
To review and act to approve the purchase of a generator for Station 1.
To review and act to approve the purchase of Windows based computers.
To review and act to approve Attendance and Time Management Policy.
To review and act to approve a contract with Priority One Data, LLC for data analytics on Fire and
EMS reporting data.



11

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

To review, discuss, and take action for the sale of surplus/or salvage property pursuant to Texas
Health and Safety Code §775.251.

To review and take action on matters related to construction, renovation, repair, and
improvements to District facilities and real property, including engagement of design
professionals or engineering services, selection of builders/contractors, approve of construction
financing.

To receive a report on District EMS operations from District EMS Chief, Tim Welch.

To receive a report on District Fire operations from District Fire Services Administrator, Jack
Helton.

To receive the Communications report from Administrative Director, Cindy Reaves.

To receive an update on operations and administration from Executive Director, Jeff Braun.

To meet in Closed Session under Government Code 551.071, 551.072 and 551.074 to consult with
legal counsel regarding pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offers or on matters which
require confidentiality under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar
of Texas, to deliberate regarding real property and to deliberate regarding personnel matters,
including appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
District personnel.

To review and act to approve a Resolution declaring the intention of Brazoria County Emergency
Services District No. 3 to reimburse itself from the proceeds of one or more tax-exempt financings
for certain expenditures to be made in connection with Three Fire truck purchase and other
related equipment.

To review and take any action regarding real estate, including sale, purchase, lease, platting,
utilities, encumbrances, maintenance and legal actions related to real estate.

Adjourn.

arla Armstrong

Administrative Clerk
Brazoria County

Emergency Services District No. 3
6931 MASTERS RD

MANVEL, TEXAS 77578

Phone (281) 519-8779

Fax (281) 489-0024






No
Documentation

for this Item






No
Documentation

for this Item



Item 3



Agenda
Item 3°.1.



MINUTES OF THE September 8, 2025 DISTRICT MEETING
BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

A meeting was duly called of the BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT
NO. 3, which was held on September 8, 2025, at the District Administration Office, 6931 Masters
Road, Manvel, Texas 77578.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by DARRELL VALUSEK, District President.
The Commissioners present were DARRELL VALUSEK, MATT GLAVES, GEORGE BULLINGTON and
DE WAYNE DAVIS. COMMISSIONER FRANK HAGDORN was not in attendance. Also present were
District Executive Director Jeff Braun, legal counsel John Peeler, ESD 3 EMS Chief Tim Welch, ESD
3 Fire Services Administrator Jack Helton, District CPA Randall Parr, other District Staff,
representatives of the District’s contracted providers, and members of the community.

The Board opened the floor to receive public comment under agenda item 2. No
comments were provided.

The Board then addressed agenda item 3, Consent Agenda — the following items are
considered routine by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. No separate discussion will
occur on these items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be removed
and placed on the Non-Consent Agenda:

a. Approve minutes of the prior meeting.
i. August 11, 2025 — District Meeting.
ii. August 14, 2025 — Special Meeting.
iii. August 25, 2025 — Special Meeting — Budget and Tax Rate.
b. Approve financial and bookkeeping matters, including payment of the bills and

review of reports concerning the District’s financial condition and investments.
Randall Parr, District CPA, noted that additional interest income from TexPool was not on the
financial report due to receiving the statement after the report was sent. Commissioner Glaves
made a motion to approve all items as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Bullington. The motion was approved by a vote of 4 to 0.
The Board then addressed agenda item 4, Non-Consent Agenda — items removed from

the Consent Agenda. No items removed, no action taken.

BCESD3, September 8, 2025, District Board Meeting 1

9



The Board proceeded to agenda item 5, to review and act to approve the amended
contract for the Medical Director. EMS Chief Tim Welch, spoke of the need to amend the current
contract with the Medical Director to include compensation to assist in covering the cost of
Professional Liability Insurance. The District’s Professional Liability Insurance only covers clinical
and administrative staff. Chief Welch stated that Dr. Wiesenborn has received a quote and has
asked that the District contribute half of the annual cost and he will pay the remainder. It is
important that the Medical Director has this coverage for any managerial decisions he may make
in relation to staff working under his medical license. Commissioner Glaves made a motion to
approve as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bullington. The motion was
approved by a vote of 4 to 0.

The Board then addressed agenda item 6, to review and act on Stryker Cooperative
Purchase for Styker MTS powerLOAD. EMS Chief Welch, mentioned the prior approval of the
purchase of the ambulance but that Stryker did not include the service contract. If purchased
prior to October a significant amount of money can be saved as there is an increase that will take
effect in October. With the approval to sign the purchase order, no money will be exchanged until
January 2026. Commissioner Glaves made a motion to approve as presented. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Davis. The motion was approved by a vote of 4 — 0.

The Board then addressed agenda item 7, to receive a report on District EMS operation
from District EMS Chief, Tim Welch. Chief Welch began with an event that occurred with Medic
74/A11. The crew was involved in a head on collision returning to the Station from working stand-
by at the football field. He notified the Commissioners that the staff is safe and were not hurt in
the accident. Chief Welch continued by informing them of a study that he has written and will be
collaborating with Fort Bend County EMS, Community Fire Department, League City EMS. HCA
will be the host hospital and they are working on the funding. It will be a randomized study across
those agencies pertaining to the use of platelets. Chief Welch went on to talk about the response
data for August. The data provided by WestCom did not match the total call volume and a
meeting has been set for next week to talk about the discrepancies. Overall, the numbers are up

for each unit and mutual aid provided to outside agencies.

BCESD3, September 8, 2025, District Board Meeting 2

10



The Board then addressed agenda item 8, to receive the Communications report from
Cindy Reaves, Administrative Director. Mrs. Reaves spoke about a successful event with a
tailgating lunch with our fire and EMS providers. On August 26, the District hosted a Chamber
new member meeting for the Manvel area. She continued with the attendance of five chamber
events. The date for the Fall Festival has been moved to October 11, 2025, due to a scheduling
conflict with the Music Festival being hosted by the City of Manvel. Mrs. Reaves will be attending
a meeting with Chief Welch to Texas Women’s Hospital for an EMS show and tell for their OBED
nurses. The Blood Drive is scheduled for September 29, 2025 and a Board Workshop is scheduled
for September 16, 2025.

The Board then addressed agenda item 9, to receive an update on operations and
administration from Executive Director, Jeff Braun. Mr. Braun talked about the change in P-Card
to US Bank instead of Citi Bank. Station 1 renovations are to begin this week with the Building
Committee meeting regularly with updates, etc. He spoke of the performance evaluations that
are currently taking place. A meeting will be held concerning the budget and the timeline for
next year. Commissioner Glaves asked about the SAFE-D conference for next year and if there is
any update on their website. Cindy Reaves informed Commissioner Glaves that there were no
updates or postings currently. She is continuing to look for them so steps can be taken to ensure
attendance in 2026.

The Board then addressed agenda item 10, to meet in Closed Session under Government
Code 551.071, 551.072 and 551.074 to consult with legal counsel regarding pending or
contemplated litigation, settlement offers or on matters which require confidentiality under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas, to deliberate regarding
real property and to deliberate regarding personnel matters, including appointment,
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of District personnel.

The Board moved to Closed Session at 6:59 P.M.

The Board reconvened in Open Session at 7:28 P.M.

The Board returned to address agenda item 11, to review and take any action regarding real
estate, including sale, purchase, lease, platting, utilities, encumbrances, maintenance and legal

actions related to real estate. John Peeler, legal counsel, addressed the Board regarding CR 143

BCESD3, September 8, 2025, District Board Meeting 3

1"



VFD property that has been under contract for some time and the resolution for the completion
of purchase. Commissioner Glaves made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. The

motion was seconded by Commissioner Bullington. The motion was approved by a vote of 4 — 0.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 P.M.

Matt Glaves, Secretary/Treasurer

BCESD3, September 8, 2025, District Board Meeting

12



Agenda
Item 3°.11.



MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 16, 2025, SPECIAL BOARD WORKSHOP
BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

A special meeting was duly called of the BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRCT NO. 3, which was held on September 16, 2025, at the District
Administration Office, 6931 Masters Road, Manvel, Texas 77578.

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 A.M. by DARRELL VALUSEK, District
President. The Commissioners present were DARRELL VALUSEK, FRANK HAGDORN, MATT
GLAVES, GEORGE BULLINGTON, and De WAYNE DAVIS. Also present were District
Executive Director Jeff Braun, Legal Counsel John Peeler, Cindy Reaves, District CPA Randy
Parr, other District staff and members of the community.

The Board opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and the invocation.

The Board then addressed agenda item 2 - To receive public comment. None was
forthcoming.

The Board then addressed agenda item 3 - Long-term financial planning for District
operations and capital needs, including but not limited to reviews of property tax revenues
and projections for same, operations expenses and projections for same, potential sales tax
revenue available and steps to conduct a possible sales tax proposition election, and the
possibility of the District moving functions to an overlapping district under Health and Safety
Code sections 775.018(g) and 775.0205. The Board discussed new growth in the District and
different ways to get funding for sustainability for years to come.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:42 A .M.

Matt Glaves, Secretary/Treasurer

BCESD3, September 16, 2025, Board Workshop

14



Agenda
Item 3b



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



Y|



42



43



44



45



46



Item 4



No
Documentation

for this Item



Agenda




MEMO

To: BCESD 3 Board of Commissicners

From: Jeff D. Braun, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2025

Re: 2026 Renewal Addendum with MUD 21 and MUD 22

Brazoria County ESD No. 3 provides emergency services to BC MUD 21 and BC MUD 22 per
contract. Each year the parties consider an Addendum in order to confirm the renewal of the
January 1, 2020, Agreement and to set the new rate for the coming year. Per the January 1, 2020,
Agreement, the rate of compensation shall be adjusted once per year by 100% of the annual
increase or decrease of the most recently published Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers, for the Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, TX region, published by the United
States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Attached is the Renewal Addendum for 2025 of the Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Services,
along with the Consumer Price Index (CPI) from the Bureau of Labor Statistics. The CPI for 2025
shows an increase of 1.10%. The combined annual compensation to be paid to the District in 2026
is $760,960.

It is my recommendation that the Renewal Addendum for 2026 be approved by the Board of
Commissioners.

www.bcesd3.com

50



RENEWAL ADDENDUM FOR 2026 OF THE
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

This RENEWAL ADDENDUM FOR 2026 OF THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR
EMERGENCY SERVICES (hereinafter the "Agreement") is entered into on the  day of
October, 2025, but effective as of January 1, 2026 (the “Effective Date”), by and between
BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 ("ESD 3"), and
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 21 (“MUD 21") and
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 22 (“MUD 22”). For TEN
AND NO/100 ($10.00) DOLLARS, the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, and
other good and valuable consideration, the ESD 3, MUD 21 and MUD 22 agree to the following:

I PARTIES

A. BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 is a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, organized and operating pursuant to the provisions of Section
48-e, Article III of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 775 of the Health and Safety Code.
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 21 (“MUD 21”) and
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 22 (“MUD 22”) (MUD 21
and MUD 22 hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Districts”) are conservation and
reclamation districts created and operating pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas
Constitution and Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code.

B. ESD 3 and the Districts have entered into an Agreement with an effective date of January
1, 2020, pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code.
The purpose of the Agreement is for the ESD 3 to perform certain government functions and
services for the benefit of the Districts. Such government functions and services are limited to
emergency medical services, emergency ambulance services, fire protection and suppression
services to protect life and property from fire and conserve natural and human resources, and to
provide rescue services (referred to herein as "Emergency Services") to persons, buildings, and
property located within the boundaries of the Districts (herein the "Service Area", as described and
set forth in Exhibit A for MUD 21, Exhibit B for MUD 22, and Exhibit C describing the full
Service Area, attached hereto and incorporated by reference).

C. ESD 3 agrees to continue to provide the Emergency Services per the terms of the January
1, 2020 Agreement.

D. The Parties approve this Addendum in order to confirm the renewal of the January 1, 2020
Agreement and to set the new rate for the 2026 payments. All other provisions of the January 1,
2020 Agreement remain in full force and effect.

II. TERMS OF COMPENSATION

A. In exchange for the services provided in accordance with this Agreement during the Initial
Term, MUD 21 and MUD 22 each paid to ESD 3 the annual sum of Three-Hundred Twelve
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($312,500.00), for a total annual cost of Six-Hundred Twenty-
Five Thousand Dollars ($625,000.00) paid in quarterly installments and provided ESD 3 with the
use of certain real property.

B. Asdescribed in the January 1, 2020 Agreement, the rate of compensation shall be adjusted
after the initial term once a year on the anniversary of the Commencement Date by 100% of the

51



annual increase or decrease of the most recently published Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers, for the Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, TX region (Series ID CUURS37BSAO0,
CUUSS37BSAO0), published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics
(the “CPI Adjustment”).

C. Previous annual CPI Adjustments have been applied:

For the 2022 renewal, a CPI Adjustment of 5.3% was applied to result in annual payments by
MUD 21 and MUD 22 of $329,062 each, for a total annual payment of $658,124.

For the 2023 renewal, a CPI Adjustment of 9.5% was applied to result in annual payments by
MUD 21 and MUD 22 of $360,322 each, for a total annual payment of $720,645.

For the 2024 renewal, a CPI Adjustment of 2.7% was applied to result in annual payments by
MUD 21 and MUD 22 of $370,050 each, for a total annual payment of $740,101.

For the 2025 renewal, a CPI Adjustment of 1.7% was applied to result in annual payments by
MUD 21 and MUD 22 of $376,340 each, for a total annual payment of $752,680.

D. ESD 3 has provided by way of Exhibit F, attached, the required supporting material from
the Bureau of Labor Statistics showing an increase in the CPI for 2025 of 1.1%. Therefore, the
annual compensation to be paid by each District to ESD 3 for 2026 is $380,480 for a total of
$760,960 to be paid to ESD 3 in quarterly installments by the Districts.

E. The 2027 annual compensation will be determined at least 30 days prior to January 1, 2026.

III. ANNUAL EVALUATIONS
The Parties agree to modify Section III of the original contract regarding the date of submission of
the Annual Report as described below.

A. On or before March 31st of the year following any Renewal Terms of this
Agreement, ESD 3 shall review its available performance data for the previous year for its
provision of Emergency Services to the Service Area, and prepare and provide to MUD 21 and
MUD 22 a written report evaluating such performance and providing any recommendations for
service changes for the upcoming year (the “Annual Report”). Such Annual Report shall include,
at minimum: (1) the number of fire and EMS calls in the Service Area (broken out by category);
(2) fire and EMS response time data (broken out by category); (3) the number and percent of fire
and EMS calls responded to from the Premises that were inside and outside the Service Area
(broken out by category); (4) information regarding volunteer firefighters, including the current
number of volunteer firefighters in and near the Service Area and the number of new volunteer
firefighters in and near the Service Area recruited during the previous year; and (5) financial data,
including the revenues collected by ESD 3 in connection with providing Emergency Services to
the Service Area, the cost of providing such Emergency Services, and an itemized list of
maintenance and repair costs incurred by ESD 3 in connection with the occupancy and use of the
Premises.

B. On or before May 1st of the year following any Renewal Terms of this Agreement,
upon receipt of the Annual Report, MUD 21 and MUD 22 shall review the Annual Report and
either approve the Annual Report or provide a written response (the “Response”) to ESD 3
regarding same. In the event that MUD 21 and MUD 22 provide a Response to ESD 3, as soon as



practicable thereafter, designated representatives of each of the Parties shall meet to discuss the
Response and to develop a plan for addressing same, including, if appropriate, modifications to
the Service Plan. Upon agreement by the designated representatives, the Parties thereafter shall
bring such plan to their Boards for consideration of approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF Brazoria County Emergency Services District No. 3, Brazoria
County Municipal Utility District No. 21 and Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 22
have caused this Renewal Addendum for 2026 of the Interlocal Agreement for Emergency
Services to be executed by the duly authorized officers.

Approved and signed on the dates designated below, but effective as of January 1, 2026.

BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY

UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 21 SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Address for Notice: Address for Notice:
P.O. Box 1253
Manvel, TX 77578
Date: Date:

BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 22

By:
Print Name:
Title:

Address for Notice:

Date:




EXHIBIT F
BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS
RELEASE OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2025, REGARDING
THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ADJUSTMENT



ug AU OF LABOR STATISTICS Exhibit F for 2026 Renewal

Bureau of Labor Statistics » Geographic Information > Southwest > News Release

Southwest Information Office
Search Southwest Region

Southwest Home

Southwest Geography ¥

Southwest Subjects ¥

Southwest Archives ~

Contact Southwest

News Release Information

25-1385-DAL
Thursday, September 11, 2025

Contacts

Technical information:

(972) 850-4800
BLSinfoDallas@bls.qov

www.bls.goviregions/southwest
Media contact:

(972) 850-4800

Related Links
CPI chart package

CPI Histonical Annyal ae

Consumer Price Index, Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land area — August 2025
Area prices fell 0.1 percent in July and August, up 1.1 percent over the year

The Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in the Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land area declined 0.1 percent for the two months ending in August 2025, the
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. Assistant Commissioner for Regional Operations Michael Hirniak noted that a 2.1-percent fall in the energy index was the leading
factor in the all items decrease. The index for food rose 0.4 percent over the same period, while the all items less food and energy index was unchanged. (Data in this report
are not seasonally adjusted. Accordingly, bi-monthly changes may reflect seasonal influences.)

The Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land area all items CPI-U increased 1.1 percent for the 12 months ending in August. The index for all items less food and energy advanced
1.3 percent and food prices rose 2.6 percent. Energy prices fell 3.4 percent over the same period.

Chart 1. Over-the-year percent change in CPI-U, Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, TX,
August 2022-August 2025
o Al e MS

f’:rgent change All tems less focd and energy

90 |
80
70
50
50
40
30 -

20 \

T \/\_/\

0o + 4 - . -+ + t + t + 4 ¢
Aug Oct Dec Fed Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec Fed Apr Jun Au
2022 2023 2024 2025
Source U S Bureau of Labar Statistics

View Chart Data
Food

55

1/4


peeler
Typewriter
Exhibit F for 2026 Renewal


Food prices rose 0.4 percent for the two months ending in August. Prices for food at home (grocery store purchases) increased 0.7 percent, with 5 of the 6 grocery categories
contributing to the rise. The index for food away from home (restaurant, cafeteria, and vending purchases) was unchanged for the same period. Within the food at home index,
the category for meats, poultry, fish, and eggs (+2.0 percent) led the rise, followed by dairy and related products (+2.9 percent) and nonalcoholic beverages and beverage
materials (+1.9 percent). The index for cereals and bakery products (-3.2 percent} declined over the two-month period.

The food index rose 2.6 percent over the year. The indexes for food at home and food away from home both advanced, up 2.5 percent and 2.7 percent, respectively, since
August 2024. The index for meats, poultry, fish, and eggs contributed most to the 12-month increase in the food at home category, rising 9.5 percent.

Energy
The energy index decreased 2.1 percent for the two months ending in August. Prices paid for gasoline fell 0.7 percent for the same period.

From August 2024 to August 2025, energy prices declined 3.4 percent. The index for gasoline decreased 9.4 percent over the year.

All items less food and energy

The index for all items less food and energy was unchanged during the two-month period. Among the index’s components, prices were higher for owners’ equivalent rent of
residences (+0.6 percent), apparel (+5.3 percent), and motor vehicle maintenance and repair. In contrast, prices were lower for education and communication (-3.7 percent),
lodging away from home, and household furnishings and operations (-0.6 percent).

The index for all items less food and energy advanced 1.3 percent over the year. Components contributing to the increase included owners’ equivalent rent of residences (+1.5
percent), medical care services, and household furnishings and operations (+4.9 percent). In contrast, prices were lower for education and communication (-4.5 percent).

The October 2025 Consumer Price Index for the Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land area is scheduled to be released on Thursday, November 13, 2025.

Changes to the health insurance index

With the release of October 2025 data on November 13, 2025, the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) will remave long-term care (LTC)
insurance from the health insurance index. Changes in the market for LTC insurance have made it out of scope and ineligible for

pricing in the CPI market basket.

Technical Note

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) is a measure of the average change in prices over time in a fixed market basket of goods and services. The Consumer Price Index for Houston
is published bi-monthly. The set of components and sub-aggregates published for regional and metropolitan indexes is more limited than at the U.S. city average level; these
indexes are byproducts of the national CPI program. Each local index has a much smalier sample size than the national or regional indexes and is, therefore, subject to
substantially more sampling and other measurement error. As a resuit, local-area indexes are more volatile than the national or regional indexes. In addition, local indexes are
not adjusted for seasonal influences. NOTE: Area indexes do not measure differences in the level of prices between cities; they only measure the average
change in prices for each area since the base period.

The Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, Texas, Core Based Statistical Area includes the counties of Austin, Brazoria, Chambers, Fort Bend, Galveston, Harris, Liberty,
Montgomery, and Waller.

Refer to the national CPI news release technical note or the Handbook of Methods for more information.

Information in this release will be made available to individuals with sensory impairments upon request. Voice phone: (202) 691-5200; Telecommunications Relay Service: 7-1-1.

Table 1. Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, TX, CPI-U by expenditure category for August 2025, not seasonally adjusted (1982-84=100
unless otherwise noted)

Indexes Percent change from:
Expenditure category Historical Jun. Jul. Aug. Aug. Jun. Jul
data 2025 2025 2025 2024 2025 2025
All items i 279.087 - 278.771? 1.1 01

All items (1967=100) 895.068! - 894.120 i - 1
Food and beverages 309.113| - 310.oeai 2.5 o.3i 4
Food ! I 311569 T stzmis | 28 R Y I
Food at home { 295.556  298.048 297.590; 2.5 0.7 -0.2
| Cereals and bakery products ' Tsavses| seT7as  sze9%e, 44| 32l 32
Meats, poultry, fish, and eggs 336.3556 340.852 343.137.‘ 9.5 2.0 0.7
Dairy and related products 233552 240272] 2402610 46 29 0.0
Fruits and vegetables . 382.831 375.1403 384.506 4.1 0.4 25
Nonalcoholic beverages and beverage materials(i) 358.442 3‘_6-621-7— -_:-’:6‘5.-2-56' 7 1.15—— 7 -194 ﬁ
Other food at home 243.628 247.461 244914 -1.4 05! -1.0
Food away from home 323.613 - 3—2;656{ 2.7 0‘.Oi -
Alcoholic beverages asses2 - 2o6516 29/ 08
Housing B . . 277.779 - 277.251 i 2.0 -0.25 —;
Shelter o | 33230 333472 ssaseo] 14 02l o2

(1) Index is on a April 1978=100 base.

(2) Index is on a December 1982=100 base.

(3) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base.

(4) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.
(5) Indexes on a December 1993=100 base.

- Data not available.
NOTE: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date. 56

2/4



Indexes Percent change from:

Expenditure category Historical Jun, Jul. Aug. Aug. Jun, Jul.

data 2025 2025 2025 2024 2025 2025
[_,_ "Rent of primary residence P . . 329.043&0.21@ T a20301 os] o041 03
5 Owners' equiv. rent of residences(2) ' e H 31 688}“—3]:12?1‘ \:31-_3-41_6i 1.5 0.6 0.0§
Owners' equiv. rent of primary residence(2) J 311.688 313.291! 313.416, 1.5 0.6 0.0§
Household furnishings and operations | | 164.055 = 163.035I 4.9 -0.6t -
Apparel ’ ' 184.032 193.815! 2.6 53 .
Transportation _E- | 236.829 J - EE?.OL - -1 .5. 0.2 A
Private transportation | 239.190! - 239.693: -1.8 0.2 -
New and used motor vehicles(3) 7 101 .532! _I_, _10_1_5_853_ 0.8 _(3_1! _-
New vehicles(1) J 196.144i -] 196.001, 0.7 0.1 B
Used cars and trucks(1) 302,655 | 307129 __i-IE 15 1
Motor fuel | T L T243407| 244748 241904] 93 07 a2
Gasoline (all types) 243.732! 244,871 241.974° 9.4 0.7 -1.2
Unieaded regular4) : 243.513; 244418 241.462; -10.11 -0.81 -1.2
Unleaded midgrade(xs) t 281 .951! 284.667 282.118, 5.1 0.1 -o.gi
T Unleaded premium(®) ] | 291712 204674 201584 52 o.og a0
Medical care B T T . 560025 - ssesos 27 02 -
Recreation@ B ) [ 132207 - 13234 16 0] i
-Ed:lcaa);\ ;;l(; Et-')r;lmllrca;l;;lé; . 122.327 117.776 4.5 —3.7} -
Tuition, other school fees, and childcare(l) 1,320.534 - 1,313.099, -3.2 -0,6'5 -
501.712 - aseses| 43 04 -

Other goods and services

(1) Index is on a April 1978=100 base.

(2) Index is on a December 1982=100 base.

(3) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base.

(4) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.
(5) Indexes on a December 1893=100 base.

- Data not available.
NOTE: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date.

Table 2. Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, TX, CPI-U by special aggregate index for August 2025, not seasonally adjusted (1982-84=100

unless otherwise noted)

Special aggregate index

All items

Food

Energy

All items less food and energy

All items less energy

All items less medical care

All items less shelter J

Commodities

Commaodities less food

Commodities less food & beverages

. Durables
Nondurables
Nondurables less food
Nondu;)les less food & beverages

Services

Services less rent of shelter(1)

Services less medical care services

(1) Indexes on a December 1982=100 base.

- Data not available.
NOTE: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date.

Last Modified Date: Thursday, September 11, 2025

Historical

data

Indexes

Jul.
2025

Jun. }
2025

-

207.142 203.691

286.366|

290.079 i
255.025; B
257.965! T

208.618;

167134 g
164.081 i

113.983 )
263214 3
220.404 [
218.303 I
350.145 |
363.527 ]
325,577 !

57

279.067' i
311.559' [

Percent change from:

324.399] |

Aug. Aug. Jun. Jut.

2025 2024 2025 2025
278.771 1.1] 0.1 -

£

312.719 2.6} 0.4 -
202.776 34 2.1 0.4
- 286.389 13 0.0 -
290.226 15 0.1
" 264764 10] 01| i
T Tasrasl 14 03 -“—-'i
- 200.252 0.5 03 -
167.504! 08| 03 -
164.577| -0.7! 03! -
113.880! 17 0.1 ]
264.765) 0.3 0.6{ -
2222041 18] 6.5% -
220.311 22 0.9] -
348947 14 03] -
7359.928 17] 10 o
1.4} 0.4 -

3/4



U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS Southwest Information Office Suite 221 525 South Griffin Street Dallas, TX 75202
Telephone: 972-850-4800_ www.bls.gov/regions/southwest Contact Southwest

58
4/4



Item 6



MEMO

To: BCESD 3 Board of Commissioners

From: Jeff D. Braun, Executive Director

Date: October 8, 2025

Re: 2026 Contracts, Interlocal Agreements and Amendments for Fire and EMS services

This agenda item allows the Board to consider contracts and interlocal agreements with entities who
provide fire protection and emergency medical services. Jack Helton has suggested changes in the nine
contracts and agreements. These changes relate to reporting requirements for items such as response
times and incidents. Other changes involve the entities providing training rosters that show NIMS
certifications. He has spoken with each of the departments about the requested changes. Randy Parr
has reviewed the financial aspects of the contracts and found them in order. | also have reviewed the
contracts and agreements and recommend approval.

www.bcesd3.com

60



No
Documentation

for this Item






MEMO

To: Jeff D. Braun, Executive Director
From: Jack Helton, Fire Service Administrator CH‘)’
Date: 10/9/25

Re: Recommendation for Approval — Generator Replacement at Admin/EMS Station 1

| am recommending approval for the purchase and installation of a new Kohler/Rehliko 180kW Natural Gas Standby Generator for
Admin/EMS Station 1, as quoted by Loftin Equipment Company for $114,953.00 (Quote Date: 07/28/2025).

The existing generator at Station 1 is approximately 15 years old and currently operates at nearly 80% of its total capacity. With the
upcoming remodel—including the addition of HVAC systems and potential new ambulance shore power outlets—it is expected that
the electrical demand will exceed the existing generator's capabilities. Continued reliance on an aging, near-capacity generator poses
a risk to uninterrupted station operations, particularly during emergencies.

Scope of Work (as quoted):

Removal of the existing generator

Installation of a Kohler 180kW natural gas generator on the existing slab
Modifications to existing electrical and gas infrastructure

Full system start-up, testing, and commissioning

A 5-year comprehensive manufacturer’s warranty

The vendor has confirmed that the existing automatic transfer switches (ATS) are still in good condition and compatible with the new
system but have no warranty with the install. Lead time for the generator is estimated at 22—-24 weeks from order.

Considering the generator's age, cument limitations, and anticipated future demand, the equipment committee and | recommend
proceeding with the procurement and installation as quoted. This upgrade will ensure continued reliability and operational readiness of
Station 1 as it undergoes facility improvements.

Additional Bids:

Generator Service- Pearland- $125,000.00 Notin a CoOp

Coastal Power Products- $112,500.00 Not in a CoOp

www.bcesd3.com

63



Buy Board Proposal 657-21

Attn Jack Helton

Fires Service Administrator

6931 Masters Rd
Manvel TX

BCESD 3 / Manvel EMS

Thank you for your request. We are pleased to provide the following proposal:

MODEL
KG180

PROJECT SCOPE

DESCRIPTION

Rehlko Outdoor Natural Gas Generator Set rated 180 kW
UL 2200 listed generator set
Standby Rated, 120/208v, 3 phase, 4 wire, 60 hz
4UA13 Alternator with alternator strip heater
Electronic Isochronous Governor
50°c/122°f unit mounted radiator
Controller, APM402 Microprocessor based with £0.5% VR
e Integral thermal overload protection
o Remote annunciator panel - NFPA 110
e  Remote E-stop switch
e  6input/ 15 output programmable module for remote indication
e  Run Relay
e  Gaseous Fuel Filter
600 amp main line circuit breaker, 100% rated, LSI
Sound-attenuated enclosure with internal silencer - Aluminum
Engine jacket water heater - 120VAC
Starting batteries, cables, and 10 amp float-equalize charger
Standard factory tests at 0.8pf as detailed below
5 year warranty
TOTAL PRICE

Existing Generac Automatic Transfer Switches:
e  Leave existing Generac Automatic Transfer Switches in place
e  Transfer switches are located inside and are in good condition
e  Transfer switches are still actively supported by Generac
e Qty(1)—-GTS /300 Amp ATS
e Qty(1)—GTS/ 400 Amp ATS
e No remaining warranty for the transfer switches

Electrical Installation — Labor and Materials Included:

e Disconnect existing Generator and ATS electrical connections to allow for removal

Date: July 28, 2025

Proposal # NS27230325

e  Connect new Generator and ATS using existing electrical underground raceways/conduit

Natural Gas Installation — Labor and Materials included:
. Disconnect gas line to existing generator

e  Modify gas line connection to fit new generator — galvanized piping / stainless flex

e  Existing natural gas pressure regulator will be utilized

Generator set in place on existing concrete slab:

e Once existing generator is disconnected, provide crane to lift and remove from current

location on slab.

64

$ 114,953.00



e  Provide an aluminum spacer/stand under the new Kohler generator to allow access and space
for electrical connections to be adapted from the old generator to the new
generator. Aluminum spacer/stand will be 6” to 10” tall.

e  Provide crane to lift and set in place the new Kohler generator

e  Secure spacer/stand and generator with stainless hardware

e  Existing generator can be placed on customer supplied truck/trailer

Generator start-up, testing, registration, & customer orientation included
e  Two hour loaded test with site load is included in the startup/testing

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR FIFTEEN (15) DAYS. Due to market volatility, orders placed or released beyond fifteen days from proposal date
may require a revised proposal prior to order acceptance by Loftin Equipment Company.

Proposed by:

Deric Gregg 210-722-9546 dgregg@loftinequip.com

Loftin Equipment Company

CURRENT ESTIMATED LEAD TIMES

GENERATOR SET 18-20 weeks after approved submittals and written release for production.

Lead time estimates provided above are the best estimate available at the time of proposal and should be verified prior to order release. Current component
shortages are resulting in constantly shifting production schedules. Please be aware that we cannot guarantee ship dates.

CLARIFICATIONS / EQUIPMENT NOTES

1. This proposal is based on verbal description and is intended to meet the functional intent of the specifications. If changes are required to our
bill of material, we will be happy to revise our proposal.

2. ATS fault current ratings are shown below and should be reviewed by the contractor for compliance with project requirements.

Manufacturer’s warranty period begins at time the equipment is initially started up by our service department.

4. Lugs for generator breakers and automatic transfer switches will be provided per submittal information furnished, and compliant with UL2200 and UL1008
approvals. Please review prior to equipment release. If the project requires lug changes from the factory offering it will be done by others and at their
expense and is not included in our proposal.

5.  Nominal generator rating shown above. Standard derates for altitude and temperature may apply per Kohler publication TIB-101. For additional
information, please contact your Kohler representative.

6. Unless otherwise noted, equipment proposed meets Emergency Stationary ICE definition (for EPA compliance): Limited to emergency operation (no time
limit) and maintenance and readiness testing of not more than 100 hours/year. Owner/Operator is required to maintain records, and have them available
for inspection.

7. Anyfines, fees, or permits for the installation or operation of this equipment are the responsibility of the equipment owner and will not be paid for by Loftin
Equipment.

8. Unless otherwise noted, the generator set uses integral isolation, and does not include steel spring isolators.

9. Vapor Gas Fuel System includes fuel mixer, electronic secondary gas regulator, gas solenoid valve, and flexible fuel line between the engine and the skid-
mounted fuel system components. External fuel supply components are not included.

10. Protective relay calibration, settings, coordination study, 3™ party site testing, etc. are not part of this proposal unless specifically listed as included.

11. NETA acceptance testing, infrared scanning, harmonic content testing, insulation resistance testing, and/or ground fault testing is not included in our
proposal and will need to be provided by others. Standard onsite testing at unity power factor will be provided

12. Kohler standard production tests consist of the following:

w

65


mailto:dgregg@loftinequip.com

* Warnings/Shutdowns test: * Electrical readings @ 0, 1/4, 1/2, 3/4, and full load
Emergency stop 3—phase current Frequency Power factor

Quercrank

Locked rotor * Mechanical readings

Overspeed (Not available on units with ECMs) Oil pressure

If applicable: overvoltage, pre—low oil pressure (PLOP), low oil Ambient air temperature

pressure (LOP), pre—high engine temperature Coolant Temperature

(PHET), high engine temperature (HET), low coolant level (LCL),

low water temperature (LWT) * 100% block load acceptance

MISCELLANEOUS

Equipment, and/or labor, and/or various items proposed are in accordance with Loftin Equipment Company’s experienced interpretations of
plans and specifications, within the limited time between request for bid and bid due date. Materials supplied under this proposal, which are
commercially produced to typical industry standards, have been deemed in substantial compliance and therefore acceptable. Only the materials
itemized on the above proposal will be supplied. Please verify all items, sizes and quantities listed on our proposal. Loftin Equipment Company
is not responsible for omissions.

In the event that a proposal is not accepted in its entirety, we reserve the right to decline any part or all of the order.

Loftin Equipment Company’s prices do not include any federal, state, or local taxes, use tax, property tax, TERP tax, or excise taxes. If any such
taxes are imposed, the seller will invoice them to the buyer as a separate item. In lieu of such taxes, the purchaser must provide with each
order, a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the proper taxing authorities, unless such certificate is already on file with Loftin Equipment
Company. Loftin Equipment reserves the rights to update any sales tax exemption certificate as deemed necessary pursuant to the taxing
authorities.

It is the responsibility of the Contractor to notify Loftin Equipment at time of order of any specific time constraints involved in this project, and
the specific impact of failure to meet that requirement. Lead times shown above are an estimate based on current production schedule and
should be verified at time of order release. After an order has been placed with Kohler, an estimated ship date will be provided that is subject
to change. Buyer will be notified if production schedule is altered and Loftin Equipment shall not be responsible for any ensuing liquidated
damages, unless specifically agreed to in writing by an officer of Loftin Equipment Company.

All stenographic, typographic, or clerical errors are subject to correction.

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR FIFTEEN (15) DAYS. Due to market volatility, orders placed or released beyond fifteen (15) days from proposal
date may require a revised proposal prior to order acceptance by Loftin Equipment Company.

IMPORTANT PRICING NOTE:

The quoted price for this equipment has been calculated based on the current prices for the component materials. However, the market for generators, fuel tanks,
enclosures, transfer switches, and related components is currently volatile, and sudden price increases could occur. Loftin Equipment agrees to use its best efforts to
obtain the lowest possible prices from available component suppliers, but should there be an increase in the prices of the component materials that are after the
date of this proposal and prior to release for order, the Customer agrees to pay that cost increase to Loftin Equipment. If the customer chooses to cancel the order at
that time, and there will be no penalty for cancellation. Once order has been released for production, normal cancellation policies (as stated elsewhere in this
proposal) will apply.

CANCELLATION OF ORDER

Upon acceptance by Loftin Equipment Company and written release of order by Customer, this order will be entered for production and will not thereafter be
subject to cancellation or deferment of delivery without Loftin Equipment Company’s written consent. Any expense incurred by Loftin Equipment Company due
to the cancellation of an order or the deferment of a delivery schedule will be billed to the purchaser and be immediately due and owing, together with any and
all costs of cancellation, including attorney’s fees.

The following charges may be assessed for cancellation of any order:
1.  15% of total order price if cancelled after we have provided submittals and prior to releasing for manufacture.
2 25% of total order price if cancelled after release to order.
3. 100% of total order price if the equipment is already on order with the factory and in the Kohler frozen schedule.
4 100% of total order price if cancelled after the equipment has shipped from the manufacturing plant.

66



ALTERNATE PAYMENT TERMS FOR THOSE CUSTOMERS/JOBS THAT DID NOT QUALIFY FOR NET 30 TERMS:
It may be determined by Credit the customer and/or the job did not qualify for open, Net 30 day terms. Following are alternate payment options.
. A down payment in the amount of 50% of the total purchase price to place the equipment on order. A Pro Forma invoice will be provided. Upon receipt of
good funds (check, cashier’s check, or ACH) the equipment will be placed on order.
. Additional 50% will be required when the equipment is ready to ship from the factory. A Pro Forma invoice will be provided and upon receipt of good
funds (check, cashier’s check, or ACH), the equipment will be delivered to the designated job site.

ALTERNATE PAYMENT TERMS FOR APPLICABLE TO BUYBOAR PROPOSAL NS0027230325:

Revised plan for invoicing specifically for this BuyBoard Proposal # NS0027230325 and Brazoria County Purchase Order #XXXXXX — Loftin Equipment Co. shall invoice
Chambers County with three separate invoices and Chambers County shall pay each of the two invoices within 30 days. Invoices will be sent based on the completion
of the work required for each of the (2) project parts as follow:

o Project Part | — Disconnect existing Generac Generator, Remove Generac Generator from slab, Deliver
new Kohler Generator to site, Place new Kohler Generator and Aluminum Spacer/Stand on slab ---
Amount Invoiced after Part 1 - $75,000.00

o Project Part 2 — Complete installation, start-up, testing, registration, and customer orientation for the
new Kohler Generator --- Amount Invoiced after Part 2 - $39,953.00

o ltis agreed to by Loftin Equipment Co. and Brazoria County ESD 3, by their respective signatures below,
that this Revised Plan for Invoicing replaces the standard Invoicing section in the BuyBoard Proposal
#657-21 and that no other part of the proposal is hereby modified.

It is agreed to by Loftin Equipment Co. and Chambers County, by their respective signatures below, that this Revised Plan for Invoicing replaces the standard invoicing
section in the BuyBoard Proposal #XXXXX and that no other part of the proposal is hereby modified.

Loftin Equipment Representative Signature:

Date:

Brazoria County ESD 3 Representative Signature

Date:

67



COLLECTION-LITIGATION COSTS:
The customer agrees to pay all costs and collection expenses, including attorney fees, if collection of the amounts due require the assistance of a collection agency or

attorney. Accrued interest on late payments: 1.50% per month.

The Undersigned agrees and warrants they have read the foregoing and accept these Terms and Conditions:

Accepted By Loftin Equipment Representative:

PRINT NAME TITLE

Date:

Accepted By Brazoria County Representative

PRINT NAME TITLE

Date:

68






Memo

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Jeff D. Braun, Executive Directoi%/

Date: October 6, 2025

Re: Recommendation to Transition the District’'s Computing Environment from Apple to

Microsoft Windows

This memorandum summarizes staff's evaluation of the District’s computing environment and
recommends transitioning from Apple (Mac) computers to a Microsoft Windows—based environment
to improve compatibility, expand support options, reduce long-term costs, and better position the
District for future growth.

Background

The District has operated exclusively on Apple computers for approximately 7-10 years—an
uncommon approach among public safety and government agencies. During this time, we have
experienced recurring compatibility issues with third-party systems (e.g., payroll and other
enterprise applications) and limited competition among IT vendors capable of supporting macOS at
scale. Our contracted IT vendor, OCS, has indicated that a Windows-standard environment would
allow for centralized management, faster support, and smoother integrations commonly used in the
fire/EMS sector.

Cost update: OCS, Inc. has provided a quote to replace District computers at a cost of $10,116, plus
an estimated $4,500 for new PC setup and Mac data migration (see attached quote).

Key Considerations
e Compatibility & Integrations: Most public safety third-party applications (CAD/dispatch

interfaces, records, payroll, asset management) are designed and tested primarily for Windows;
standardization reduces custom workarounds and update risk.

e |T Support & Manageability: Contractors staff primarily for Windows. Windows enables uniform
endpoint management, group policies, and streamlined patching—improving service levels and

time to resolution.

70



e Cost of Ownership: While Apple hardware is durable, overall costs increase due to limited
vendor support and custom integrations. OCS’s quote reflects near-term hardware costs of
$10,116.04, plus ~$4,500 for setup/migration; Windows hardware also benefits from broader
support competition.

e Security: macOS is historically targeted less by commodity malware; however, a well-managed
Windows environment with modern endpoint protection, centralized patching, MFA, and
least-privilege controls can meet District security requirements.

o Field Operations: The District can continue to use iOS (iPads/iPhones) for field workflows while
standardizing desktop/laptop systems on Windows to avoid a split environment and associated
support overhead.

¢ Scalability / Future-Proofing: Windows aligns with prevailing government standards and vendor
ecosystems, reducing friction as the District grows and adopts new systems.

Recommendation

Approve transition from Apple (Mac) desktop/laptop systems to a standardized Microsoft Windows
environment, retaining iOS mobile devices for field use as appropriate. Authorize staff to proceed
with procurement consistent with District policy using the attached OCS quote and to coordinate
setup and data migration with OCS. Staff will report back on implementation progress as needed.

Proposed Motion (for Board Use)
Move to approve the District’s transition to a Microsoft Windows—based computing environment,

authorize staff to procure hardware and services consistent with procurement policies utilizing the
attached OCS quote (hardware $10,116 and setup/migration estimate $4,500), and direct staff to
coordinate implementation and report progress to the Board.

Attachment
A. OCS, Inc. Quote — Windows workstation replacements and setup/migration.

71



OpTivUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC,

Moving Technology Forword

Customer

Brazoria County Emergency Services
District No 3 (BCESD NO 3)

Opre, Kristen

6931 Masters Rd

PO Box 1253

Manvel, TX 77578

United States

(P) 281-519-8779

(F) 281-489-0024

Customer PO:

Special Instructions:

1 Lenovo ThinkPad E14 Gen 5 21JK

OCS Inc.
780 Westridge Rd

The Woodlands, Texas 77380

United States

http://www.ocscorp.com

(P) 281-364-0539
(F) 281-364-0562

Bill To

Brazoria County Emergency Services
District No 3

Payable, Accounts

PO Box 1253

Manvel, TX 77578

United States

(P) 281-519-8779
accounts@bcesd3.com

Date

Oct 01, 2025 09:47 AM CDT

Modified Date
Oct 02, 2025 08:56 AM CDT

Expiration Date
10/10/2025

Follow Up
10/06/2025

Quote #
17787 -rev1of1

Description
MacBook Replacement

SalesRep
Group, OCS Purchasing
(P) 281-210-1317

Customer Contact
Opre, Kristen

(P) 281-519-8779
kopre@bcesd3.com

Ship To

Brazoria County Emergency Services
District No 3

Payable, Accounts

PO Box 1253

Manvel, TX 77578

United States

(P) 281-519-8779
accounts@bcesd3.com

Terms:
Purchase Order (Due Upon Receipt)

Ship Via:
Other Will Call
Carrier Account #:

8 $1,002.00 $8,016.00

Intel Core i7 - 1355U / up to 5 GHz - Win 11 Pro - Intel Iris Xe Graphics - 16 GB RAM - 512 GB SSD TCG Opal Encryption 2, NVMe - 14" IPS
touchscreen 1920 x 1200 - Gigabit Ethernet - Wi-Fi 6 - graphite black - kbd: US

2 Targus Universal DV4K

Docking station - USB-C 3.2 Gen 2/ Thunderbolt 3 - 2 x HDMI, 2 x DP - 1GbE
3 Service Labor - Setup, Install, & Configuration

OCS Non Recurring Charge

** QUOTED PRICES ARE VALID FOR 7 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE.

**QUOTED PRICES FOR ALL RAM ARE ONLY VALID FOR 24HRS FROM
QUOTE DATE. *QUOTE MUST BE APPROVED BY 2:00PM CDT TO BE
CONSIDERED FOR SAME DAY ORDERING. **50% DOWN PAYMENT IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL HARDWARE ORDERS.

These prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup

fees, or any cables or cabling services or material unless specifically listed above.
All prices are subject to change without notice. Supply subject to availability.

This proposal is confidential, and intended only for OCS, Inc. and employees

of OCS, Inc. Its purpose is to create a strategic business relationship
between OCS, Inc. and potential client directly shared with for the services
described herein. It may not be distributed or shared with anyone else
outside of OCS, Inc. without express written permission.

72

8  $251.38 $2,011.04

30  $150.00 $4,500.00

Subtotal:  $14,527.04

Tax (.0000%): $0.00
Shipping: $0.00
Total:  $14,527.04



Item 9



MEMO

To: Board of Directors

From: Cindy Reaves Q

Date: October 2, 2025

Re:  Attendance and Time Management Policy Revision

Changes were made to the policy to better enforce the needs of the departments as
well as management of our overtime budget.

Changes to the policy include:

« Updated call-in procedure for administration and EMS operations

+ Grace period for clocking in has been updated to 10 minutes for administration.

+ “Patterns of Behavior”, has been added to the disciplinary list, this will hold those
employees accountable. Those employees that regularly call in the day before or after
a holiday or call in the day before or after a PTO day. Those instances create a hardship
for the District and are now addressed as such.

¢ Occurrence Type/Disciplinary Process has been updated to reflect what an
occurrence type is, such as (absence, late arrival, leave early, etc.) and what the
disciplinary process for that occurrence type will be, such as (verbal coaching -3
occurrences, written warning — 5 occurrences).

This policy revision was created by both Chief Welch and Daphney Hinz and reflects the needs
of both Administration and the Emergency Medical Services department.

74



Attendance and Time Management
Effective Date: 05/25/2004 Revision Number: 1 Policy: 214
Revision Date: 09/15/2025 Review Date: 10/13/2025 |Page 2

214 Attendance and Time Management

Applicability
This policy applies to all employees of BCESD 3.

Policy
The purpose of this policy is to provide clear guidance to all employees regarding expectations for attendance and
time management.

Employees are expected to report to work as scheduled, on time and prepared to start work. Employees also are
expected to remain at work for their entire work schedule. Late arrival, early departure, or other absences from
scheduled hours are disruptive and must be avoided.

Definitions:

o Absences
o Excused Absence: is an absence that is approved prior to the occurrence (i.e. jury duty, personal or family

illness, or other reasons approved by the employee’s supervisor and/or manager.
¢ Unexcused Absence: an unscheduled absence from work on one or more consecutively scheduled
workdays or shifts not considered as a result of protected leave.

o Grace Period: There is a grace period before being tracked as tardy. This excludes tardiness protected by
federal, state, or local regulations such as Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and Americans with Disabilities
Act, amended (ADAA).

¢ No-Call/No-Show: A no-call/no-show is considered a failure to personally notify the manager or their designee,
or report to work. An employee who is absent and fails to call in for three consecutive days to report the
absence will be considered to have voluntarily terminated his or her employment.

e Punctual: Punctual means strictly following scheduled shift starting times or appointed times for meetings,
education and training sessions, etc.

o Patterns of Behavior: Patterns of behavior may include, but are not limited to, a trend of absences before or
after a regular scheduled day off; routine scheduled shifts and/or workdays, absences in conjunction with
holidays; absences shortly after an occurrence has dropped off record; regularly leaving work prior to the end
of the scheduled shift or workday; repeated failure to be punctual (regardless of the fifteen minute grace period
for EMS) or (the 10 minute grace period for Administration); or regularly “missing” punches.

e Scheduled Shift/Workday: A scheduled shift or workday is the time period in which an employee is scheduled
to work.

Procedure
e Absenteeism
¢ Employees must take earned PTO time for every absence unless otherwise allowed by another company
policy.
e Administration:
o If an employee will be late to work or absent, the employee must notify their supervisor or manager
by phone a minimum of 1 hour prior to the start of their shift and/or workday.
¢ [f you are unable to call, have someone make the call for you. You are still required to personally
make contact with your supervisor and/or manager as soon as you can.
e EMS Division
¢ If an employee will be late to work or absent, the employee must notify their supervisor or manager
by phone a minimum of 4 hours prior to the start of their shift and/or workday.
¢ If you are unable to call, have someone make the call for you. You are still required to personally
make contact with your supervisor and/or manager as soon as you can.

Absence Occurrences:

e Absence occurrences are tracked using 12-month from the occurrence date and are calculated using
the following criteria:

75



Attendance and Time Management

Effective Date: 05/25/2004 Revision Number: 1 Policy: 214
Revision Date: 09/15/2025 Review Date: 10/13/2025 |Page 2
Number of Allowed
Occurrence Type o
ccurrences

Tardy with notification prior to the start of the shift 2
Leaving early (less than 2 hours) prior to the end of the shift 2
Leaving early (more than 2 hours) prior to the end of the shift 2
Absence with notification prior to the start of the shift:
e Administration 1 hour notification prior to the start of the shift 1
e EMS Division 4 hours notification prior to the start of the shift
Absence without notification prior to the start of the shift 0

Disciplinary Process

Absence occurrences are tracked using 12-month from the occurrence date and are
calculated using the following criteria:
e Verbal Coaching — 3 Occurrences
e Verbal Warning — 4 Occurrences
e Written Warning — 5 Occurrences
e Final Written Warning and Suspension — 6 Occurrences or
e Absence without notification prior to the start of the shift
e Termination — 8 Occurrences

Time Management

e BCESD 3 has a dedicated time clock system for all non-exempt employees to record their time reporting to and
leaving work shifts. Non-exempt employees are expected to clock in and out at the beginning and end of each
shift, and for any time away from the workplace on personal business.

It is strictly forbidden for an employee to operate the time clock system to create either an ‘in’ or ‘out’
punch for anyone other than themselves.

Employees that continuously fail to clock in or out, as outlined above, may be subject to disciplinary action,
up to and including termination of employment.

Should there be an issue with the clocking system preventing an employee from clocking an ‘in’ or ‘out’
they are to notify their supervisor or manager via E-mail.

All employees are expected to check their time and approve their timecard by the Saturday of the ending
pay period. Failure to do so may result in progressive disciplinary action.

e Administration:

Employees may clock in as early as 10-minutes prior to the start of their scheduled shift or 10-minutes
following the conclusion of their scheduled shift without penalty. Employees who clock in or out greater
than 10-minutes prior to the start of their shift will be paid off their scheduled times, unless management
approval has been granted to report to work earlier, staying later, or otherwise: or the employee notifies
management in a timely manner that they were actually performing work during the period outside their
normal scheduled times. Although employees will be paid for the time worked, working outside the
scheduled times without approval may lead to disciplinary action up to and including termination.

e EMS Division:

Employees may clock in as early as 15-minutes prior to the start of their scheduled shift or 15-minutes
following the conclusion of their scheduled shift without penalty but must have supervisor or manager
approval.

Employees will be paid off their scheduled times, unless management approval has been granted to report
to work earlier or to stay later following their shift.

Periodically, there will be times during a shift, that employees may need to remain working past their
scheduled end time (e.g., responding to a call for service on an ambulance that takes them past the
end of their shift). In these cases, when the affected employees are clocking out, notations need to
be made in the time clock system indicating the reason for additional on-the-clock time (e.g., run
number for an ambulance call, patient care report completion, required training, etc.).

76



Item 10



Memo

To: Jeff Braun, Executive Director

From: Tim Welch, BCESD 3 EMS Chief 77t/
Jack Helton, BCESD 3 Fire Services Coordinatoréﬂ*

Date: 10/01/2025

Re:  Priority One Data, LLC

In 2024, Brazoria County ESD No. 3 engaged the services of Richard Buchanan to
provide data analysis and analytics for the District's EMS service. Mr. Buchanan
was injured in the later part of 2024 and was unable to complete the data project.

The District is still in need of a reliable resource for data analysis and analytics for
EMS and fire services. Developing a reliable data environment will give the District
the resources to accurately report response statistics, identify areas of service
needs, project future growth, and budgetary needs.

Priority One Data, LLC specializes in providing comprehensive data analytics,
customized dashboards, and data integration services for ambulance providers, fire
departments, law enforcement, and local governments.

Priority One Data, LLC was recommended by Cooper Lumsden, CEO of Harris
County Emergency Corps, and by Chivas Guillote, Vice-President of Clinical
Services of Harris County Emergency Corps. Both spoke highly of Joe Fioretti,
President and CEO of Priority One Data, LLC. and the services that he and his
company have provided to their organization.

In addition to Mr. Fioretti's work with Harris County Emergency Corps he serves
many fire and EMS services in the Houston area which include Atascocita Fire
Department and others.

Scope of Work:
1. Data Dashboard Creation
2. Ad-Hoc Data Requests and Metrics
3. Routine Data Maintenance
4, Data Integration Services
e Integrate data from multiple sources to include and not be limited to
WestCom, ESO, Digitech, etc. into a consolidated data environment.

Fee Structure:

e Flat Rate: $1,995 per month

e Invoicing: Invoices are sent on the 1st of each month for the previous calendar
month services. Payment due upon receipt.

78



Statement of Work (SOW)
Priority One Data, LLC

1. Introduction and Background

Priority One Data, LLC specializes in providing comprehensive data analytics, customized
dashboards, and data integration services for ambulance providers, fire departments, law
enforcement, and local governments. This Statement of Work (SOW) outlines the scope,
deliverables, and pricing for services offered on a month-to-month basis.

2. Scope of Services

Under this SOW, Priority One Data, LLC will perform the following services for the Client:

1. Dashboard Creation

o

Develop and maintain customized dashboards tailored to the Client’s operational
and strategic needs.

Incorporate relevant KPIs (Key Performance Indicators) such as response times,
patient care metrics, and resource utilization.

Ensure dashboards are intuitive, user-friendly, and accessible to authorized
personnel.

2. Ad-Hoc Data Requests

o

o

Provide on-demand data reports and analytics for time-sensitive inquiries (e.g.,
incident analyses, performance comparisons, budgeting).

Assist in data interpretation, ensuring the Client fully understands any insights and
trends presented.

3. Routine Maintenance

o

o

o

Schedule and perform routine checks on dashboards and data pipelines to ensure
seamless operation.

Address data quality issues and application performance concerns proactively.

Implement bug fixes and updates to maintain system stability and security.

4. Datalntegration Services

o

Integrate data from multiple sources (e.g., electronic patient care records, billing
systems, dispatch logs) into a consolidated data environment.

Ensure that data flows are consistent, secure, and compliant with relevant
regulations (e.g., HIPAA, CIJIS).

Collaborate with the Client’s IT department (or designated staff) to address
connectivity or system changes.

79



3. Deliverables

1. Customized Dashboards
o Atleastone primary dashboard addressing Client’s key operational metrics.
o Additional dashboards as specified by the Client.

2. Monthly Maintenance Report
o Summary of all routine checks, issues identified, and corrective actions taken.
o Any performance metrics for data pipelines and platform uptime.

3. Ad-Hoc Analyses/Reports

o On-demand analytics or data extractions provided in an agreed-upon format (e.g.,
Excel, PDF, Bl tool).

o Turnaround times based on complexity and urgency as discussed in Section 5.

4. Timeline and Milestones
1. Kick-Off and Requirements Gathering

o Conductinitial meetings to finalize dashboard requirements and data integration
points.

o Confirm data sources, accessibility, and security protocols.
2. Dashboard Setup and Integration

o Develop and test dashboards.

o Configure data pipelines for automated refresh and secure data transfer.
3. Routine Maintenance & Ongoing Support

o Maintenance activities are continuous throughout the engagement.

o Any significant system upgrades or overhauls will be coordinated with the Client and
scheduled to minimize downtime.

80



5. Service Level & Response Times

o Ad-Hoc Requests: Response within 24 hours on weekdays, with a target delivery timeline
dependent on complexity (generally within 3-5 business days).

¢ Planned Development: Planned development for both new development and revisions will
be estimated for complexity, with a targeted delivery between 5-10 business days.

e Critical Issues: For major incidents affecting service continuity, initial response within 2
hours during business hours.

¢ Routine Maintenance: Conducted on a monthly basis with a scheduled maintenance
window, if applicable.

6. Fee Structure
¢ FlatRate: $1,995 per month.

¢ Invoicing: Invoices are sent on the 1st of each month for the previous calendar month
services. Payment due upon receipt.

7. Change Management

If any additional work or out-of-scope requests arise, both parties must:
1. Document the change request in writing.
2. Agree upon any adjustments to pricing, timeline, or deliverables.

3. Sign off on a revised or additional SOW or Change Order.

8. Assumptions and Dependencies

1. Data Access and Quality: The Client will grant Priority One Data, LLC timely and secure
access to necessary data sources. The accuracy of insights is dependent on the quality and
completeness of the data provided.

2. Collaboration: The Client will designate a point of contact for Priority One Data, LLC to
coordinate activities such as data extraction, report approval, and dashboard updates.

3. Regulatory Compliance: Priority One Data, LLC and the Client will work together to ensure
compliance with all relevant regulations (e.g., HIPAA, CJIS).

9. Confidentiality and Security

All client data, reports, and dashboards are treated as confidential. Priority One Data, LLC commits
to taking all reasonable measures to protect the confidentiality and integrity of the Client’s data and
comply with applicable data security regulations.

81



10. Acceptance and Sign-Off

e Deliverables: The Client will review all deliverables upon receipt. Feedback or acceptance
confirmation should be provided within a mutually agreed timeframe (e.g., 5 business
days).

e Project Completion: This SOW remains in effect on a month-to-month basis and may be
terminated by either party with at least 15 days’ written notice.

Signatures

Priority One Data, LLC Client
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

82



-&- PRIORITY ONE DATA

Priority One Data, LLC — Capabilities Statement

Company Overview

Priority One Data, LLC is a Texas-based consulting firm specializing in data integration,
analytics, and automation for public safety, healthcare, local government, and the vendors
who support them. Led by a former paramedic and experienced data engineer, we deliver
secure, scalable, and compliant solutions using Microsoft Power Platform, Azure, and
enterprise BI tools.

Core Competencies
- Business Intelligence (Power BI, Tableau)
- Data Engineering & Integration (SQL Server, EMR/ePCR/dispatch systems)
- Power Platform Automation (Power Automate, Dataverse)
- Cloud Architecture & Security Compliance (HIPAA, CJIS)
- Agile Project Delivery & Stakeholder Engagement
- Custom Dashboard Development & Visualization

Differentiators
- Sole proprietor model with direct accountability and flexibility
- Deep domain expertise in EMS and public safety workflows
- Microsoft Partner with Power BI certification
- Proven success delivering data pipelines, dashboards, and integrations
- Strong references from state/local agencies and healthcare networks

Past Performance
- Integrated patient outcome data across hospitals into unified reporting dashboards
- Delivered secure, automated dashboards for District Attorney’s Office Grant
- Designed ETL processes across EMR systems for improve compliance and analytics
- Developed overdose reporting integration with DEA’s ODMAP.

NAICS Codes

541511 - Custom Computer Programming Services

541512 - Computer Systems Design Services

541519 - Other Computer Related Services

541611 - Administrative Management and General Management Consulting Services
541690 - Other Scientific and Technical Consulting Services

611420 - Computer Training

Joseph Fioretti
936-727-0189
joe@priorityonedata.com

83


mailto:joe@priorityonedata.com

March 4, 2025

To interested parties:

Priority One Data has been instrumental in enhancing our clinical operations. Joe's
experience as a Paramedic and expertise in data analytics and integration has given us real-
time visibility into critical metrics, like intubation first pass success rates, allowing us to
drive meaningful improvements in patient care. Additionally, the Patient Destination
Dashboard has given us better insights into hospital turnaround times, helping us optimize
efficiency and improve transparency with our local hospital partners. Joe's deep
understanding of EMS clinical needs and responsive support have made Joe and his team an

invaluable partner.

Best regards,

Chivas Guillote, DNP, APRN, ENP, FNP, AGACNP, LP, FAEMS

VP of Clinical Services

84



Item 11



To: Board of Directors 9‘)
From: Cindy Reaves C/

Date: October 2, 2025
Re: Surplus or Salvage Property

The District has furniture items that can no longer be used. We are requesting that the
furniture be deemed as surplus, and that authorization be given to the administrative
staff to place them in an auction. If the items are not sold within the legally defined
timeframe, we ask the board for permission to dispose of the items.

The items are listed on the attached document.

www.bcesd3.com

86



Auction / Surplus Asset List

Asset
Artificial tree
Black bar stools - assembled
Black Wooden Kitchen Chairs
Black Wooden Kitchen Chairs - in box
Computer desk - in box
Corner Wooden Table with storage
Couch
Heavy Duty office door - no hardware
L-Shaped desk with drawers
Office chairs
Portable Suction Asset 151 - with charger
Portable Suction Asset 162 - no charger
Portable Suction Asset 169 - no charger
Wooden bed with drawers
Wooden bench with drawers
Wooden Chairs - Desk chair
Wooden Chairs - Tall
Wooden Chairs - Tall
Wooden Chairs with arms
Wooden chest
Wooden Coffee Table
Wooden Computer Desk with drawers
Wooden Console Table
Wooden End Table
Wooden End Table- small
Wooden Kitchen Table - Tall
Wooden Nightstand - small
Wooden Nightstand with drawers

87

Location
Station 1
Station 3
Station 1
Station 3
Station 3
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 3
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 3
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 1
Station 3
Station 1
Station 1

Quantity
1

NN R PP RPRPRRRRRNYNOUONRSRRERRUOURRPLNIEREIEROOWOOO®






No
Documentation

for this Item



Item 13



P

BCESD 3 EMS Division Report
October 13, 2025




EMS Division Updates

BCESD 3 Statistics — Priority One Data
* Automated Real-Time Data Retrieval
 Data Dashboard Creation
« Data Integration Services
» Integrate data from multiple sources to include and not be limited to WestCom, ESO, Digitech, etc. into a consolidated data
environment

A11 Fleet MVC Update

* Per VFIS it looks like the vehicle will be deemed a total loss
« Claim is being reviewed by their national office

* Frazeris preparing a quote for a new ambulance

BCESD 3 FRO Program Update

 TDSHS Licensure Application — MVFD & ICVFD are in the application process & waiting on EMS
« Training Program — development is in progress

* Projected “Go Live” — mid to late fall

FY2025 Performance Evaluations
 Completed

Public Relations — October (12 Events)
 10/11/2025 LOS FS Open House
« 10/18/2025 Manvel Fall Music Festival
» Brazoria County Fair

« BCESD 3 EMS covering 2 events

92



EMS Division Statistics — 2025 YTD

Monthly Responses
2025 YTD
2,980 Responses

303
287

January February March April June July August September  October November December

450

400 392

376

350 334
314

300

250

200

150

100

50




District EMS Responses 2024-2025 Comparison

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH JUNE o JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

2024 —0=2025




District EMS Mutual Aid — September 2025

BCESD 3 Mutual Aid Responses - 15 Mutual Aid Provided to BCESD 3 - 4
9 60%
8
50%
FORT BEND CO EMS | 0 7 /
5
/ 30%
4
PEARLAND /
3 / 20%
2
/ 10%
1 /
0 0%
ALVIN EMS ALVIN EMS PEARLAND
REQUESTED 1 8
mem UTILIZED 0 4
—MUTUAL AID USED
12 % 0% 50%

95



Response Time Averages 2025 YTD

BCESD 3 EMS Division
Response Time Averages
2025 YTD

0:07:34

0:01:48 .
[ 96

Assigned to Enroute Assigned to On Scene Enroute to On Scene Hospital to In-Service Average Scene Time Average Incident Time



Our Core Values

Safety, World-Class Patient Care, Caring for Each Other, the Patients and Communities
We Serve!

One Team, One Vision, One Mission
“Saving Lives”







P

BCESD 3 Fire Division Report
October 13, 2025




Fire Division Updates

Completed

« SCBA Flow Testing

* Quarterly Breathing Air Maintenance

 New Pumpers have been ordered

« Demi John up on ESO & reporting to umbrella account

In Process

« BCESD 3 FRO Program

* Annual Hose Testing

* Annual Bunker Gear Inspection & Cleaning

* Bid process to start in October for SCBA Maintenance,
Hose Testing, Ladder Testing, PPE Cleaning & Inspection

100



Fleet Update

Manvel Engine 124
* Brakes Replaced
Manvel Engine 121
* Brakes Replaced
Manvel Brush
 New front tires
Rosharon Rescue
e PTO repaired
Danbury Engine 1
e Rustissues repaired
CR 143 Rescue
* Battery replaced
Liverpool Engine
* Rotator Lens replaced
* Auto Charger and Air pump replaced
Liverpool Brush
* Misc fuel line and foam system repairs
Demi John
e PM’s Completed
lowa Colony Engine 2101
* Oil & Transmission Serviced
lowa Colony Engine 22
* Rock chip repaired in windshield

Fire Division Update

Facility Update

« Demilohn
* Roof Repaired
* lowa Colony
* HVAC Repaired
* lIrrigation System Repaired
* Batteries changed in bay door motors
« CR143
 Water Heater Replaced
* Landscaping Completed
* EMS Station 1
* Septic Inspected & Repaired
* lIrrigation System Repaired
 Water Heater Repaired
e Pest Control
* Manvel Station 1
* Vent Hood Repaired

101



BCESD 3 Fire Division- September 2025

200

180

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

Total Number of Calls- 1435 YTD

189 185 183

151

0 0

0

January February March April May June July August September

® Total Number of Calls- 1435 YTD
102

October November

Excludes Danbury Fire Data

December




District Fire Responses 2024-2025 Comparison

2024-2025
250
217
200
189
185 183 180
61 04
150 T 48 o G 151 1
. ‘ 6
. 129
3
100 106
50
0
January February March April May June July August September October November  December

(024 2025

103
Excludes Alvin, Angleton, & Danbury Fire Data



90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

BCESD 3 Fire Division- September 2025

Number of Responses

CR 143

5

Demi John

lowa Colony Liverpool

® Number of Responses
104

1

Manvel Rosharon

Excludes Danbury Fire Data




20.00

18.00

16.00

14.00

12.00

10.00

8.00

6.00

4.00

2.00

0.00

Response Times

Median Response Times in Minutes & Seconds

17.31

13.30

10.48

9.00

105
B Quarter 1 ®Quarter2 mQuarter 3 ®Quarter 4

10.00

Rosharon

CR 143 Demi John lowa Colony Liverpool Manvel




Responses

Number of Response by Quarter
350

300

269 288

250

200

150

117

115

54

100
64
10

60
50 39
55 8
12 35 5
11 - 10 ﬂ B 12
O E—

Alvin Angleton CR 143 Danbury Demi John lowa Colony Liverpool Manvel Rosharon
106
® Quarter 1 ®Quarter2 ™ Quarter 3 ®mQuarter 4




Congratulations

Scott Loy passed his F2 & F3 test during EVT training

107




3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

CR 143 Fire Department

Current Qtr Median R... Past Year Qtr Respon... Number of Incidents Prior Year Number of ...

Median Respo... Past Year Medi...

’ \ ’ \ Number of Incidents Prior Year Number of Incid...

00m:00s %05 Oorwotemmm®  12m:00s

16m:52s NENURNENS

Mutual Aid Breakdown Incident Count by District
15

10

N\A

CR 143 Fire Department
Percentage of Overlapping Incidents
0%

Estimated Property Loss

1721
108



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8,2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By NIFRS Code

Incident Type Group Incident Type Incident Count

300 - Rescue & EMS Rescue, EMS incident, other 1
Other N\A 10
Incident Count 11

Incident Count By Time Of The Day

. I

00:00 11:00 12:00 17:00 20:00 22:00

Incident Count By Day of the Week

4
3 4
2
2
1 1
0 0
0
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

2/21
109



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Monthly Trend (YTD)

7
6
5
4
3
2 2
2 @
07/2025 08/2025

B Number of Incidents

Demi John Fire Department

Current Qtr Response... Past Year Median Res... Number of Incidents

Median Respo... Past Year Medi....

A A Number of Incidents

00M:00s %@s 00m:00s %@s

3/21
110

09/2025

Prior Year Number of ...

Prior Year Number of Incid...

4



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8,2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true
Mutual Aid Breakdown Incident Count by District
10
6
4 3 .
2
0 0
Mutual aid given Automatic aid given N\A

Demi John Fire Department
Percentage of Overlapping Incidents
0%

Estimated Property Loss

4/21
111



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By NIFRS Code

Incident Type Group Incident Type Incident Count

100 - Fire Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2
Building fire 1
Forest, woods or wildland fire 1
Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other 1
Special outside fire, other 1
Water vehicle fire 1

300 - Rescue & EMS Rescue, EMS incident, other 1

600 - Good Intent Call Dispatched & canceled en route 2

Incident Count 10

Incident Count By Time Of The Day

08:00 11:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 18:00 23:00

Incident Count By Day of Week

0 0

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

5/21
112



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Monthly Trend (YTD)

3
3
2 2
2 o
1 1 1
1 @ @
02/2024 04/2025 05/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025
B Number of Incidents
lowa Colony Fire Department
Current Qtr Response... Past Year Median Res... Number of Incidents Prior Year Number of ...
Median Respo... Past Year Medi....

115 97

00m:00s 12m:00s 00m:00s

12m:00s

6/21
113

Number of Incidents Prior Year Number of Incid...



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true
Mutual Aid Breakdown Incident Count by District

150
6

100
4
5 z 50

- 1
0 ] 0
Mutual aid gi... Automatic ai... Mutual aid re... N\A
lowa Colony Fire Department
Percentage of Overlapping Incidents
3%

Estimated Property Loss
Incident Date Incident Type Total Estimated Property Loss
7/10/25 Passenger vehicle fire 1
8/14/25 Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 38,000
9/14/25 Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 125,000

Total Estimated Property Loss 163,001

7121
114



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By NIFRS Code

Incident Type Group
100 - Fire

300 - Rescue & EMS

400 - Hazardous Condition

500 - Service Call

600 - Good Intent Call

700 - False Alarm

Incident Count

Incident Type Incident Count

Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1
Building fire 5
Cooking fire, confined to container 1
Fires in structure other than in a building 1
Grass fire 1
Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 2
Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1
Passenger vehicle fire 3
Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1
Trash or rubbish fire, contained 2
Medical assist, assist EMS crew 15
Motor vehicle accident with injuries 10
Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 13
Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 2
Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 5
Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1
Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1
Animal rescue 1
Assist police or other governmental agency 1
Smoke or odor removal 2
Unauthorized burning 1
Authorized controlled burning 1
Dispatched & canceled en route 1
No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

—_

Smoke scare, odor of smoke

Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 7
Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 3
Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 4
Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2
Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 25

115

8/21
115



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By Time Of The Day
15

10

o o o Q o
S P oS S PP oS Q S O 5SS N 0 & 0 oS
0° 0\ TR HT P IT T W '\"f N N R\ N f19 '1,'\ ,9, q?)

Incident Count By Day of Week

30

20 21

20 16 16 16

13 13
10

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

9/21
116



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Monthly Trend (YTD)

42
41
40
38
38
36
34
07/2025 08/2025

B Number of Incidents

Liverpool Fire Department

Current Qtr Response... Past Year Median Res... Number of Incidents

Median Respo... Past Year Medi....

Number of Incidents

12

00m:00s 12m:00s 00m:00s

12m:00s

10/21
117

09/2025

Prior Year Number of ...

Prior Year Number of Incid...

19



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025

Mutual Aid Breakdown

6
4
3 4
2 2
1
] 0
0

Mutual aid gi... Automatic ai... Mutual aid re...

Is Active true

Incident Count by District

4
I

CKQJ\A". Cﬁ““xa.“ \AOVQO.“ “qeg‘eﬂn

Liverpool Fire Department
Percentage of Overlapping Incidents

0%

Estimated Property Loss

Total Estimated
Property Loss

Incident Date Incident Type

8/6/25 500

500

Building fire
Total Estimated Property Loss

11/21
118



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By NIFRS Code

Incident Type Group Incident Type Incident Count
100 - Fire Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1
Building fire 1
Grass fire 1
Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1
300 - Rescue & EMS Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2
Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1
Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1
Rescue or EMS standby 1
400 - Hazardous Condition | Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1
600 - Good Intent Call Dispatched & canceled en route 1
700 - False Alarm False alarm or false call, other 1
Incident Count 12

Incident Count By Time Of The Day

—_

1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1

08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 21:00 22:00

12/21
119



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8,2025 11:58:17 PM  Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 | Is Active true

Incident Count By Day of Week

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

Monthly Trend (YTD)

07/2025 08/2025 09/2025

B Number of Incidents

Manvel Fire Department

13721
120



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true
Current Qtr Response... Past Year Median Res... Number of Incidents Prior Year Number of ...
Median Respo... Past Year Med....
A Number of Incidents Prior Year Number of Incid...
00m:00s 12m:00s 00m:00s 12m 00s
10m:16s (ARES
Mutual Aid Breakdown Incident Count by District
200
: : I I
29
2 20 o
7 4 2 2
] . W
O WV & o
RPN X & @
. . - - . N e SN Y R
\\j\\y&\)a" P\\){Oﬁ\' P\\)'gom' \\,\\)&\)a' O‘\(\e" $O<& (’é,\\' ‘90 O“@ <<(Q’ & Lol

Manvel Fire Department
Percentage of Overlapping Incidents

9%

Estimated Property Loss

Incident Date Incident Type Total Estimated Property Loss
7/16/25 Passenger vehicle fire 10,000
8/14/25 Road freight or transport vehicle fire 150,000
8/22/25 Passenger vehicle fire 80,000
9/1/25 Passenger vehicle fire 1,000
9/9/25 Building fire 100
9/11/25 Building fire 80,000
9/14/25 Passenger vehicle fire 5,500
9/16/25 Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 25,000

Total Estimated Property Loss 351,600

14/21
121



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By NIFRS Code

Incident Type Group

100 - Fire

300 - Rescue & EMS

400 - Hazardous Condition

Incident Type

Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
Building fire

Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire
Fire in motor home, camper, recreational vehicle
Fire, other

Fires in structure other than in a building
Grass fire

Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire
Outside rubbish fire, other

Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire

Passenger vehicle fire

Road freight or transport vehicle fire

Special outside fire, other

Trash or rubbish fire, contained

Emergency medical service incident, other
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)
Rescue or EMS standby

Rescue, EMS incident, other

Carbon monoxide incident

Chemical spill or leak

Electrical wiring/equipment problem, other
Gas leak (natural gas or LPQ)

Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill
Hazardous condition, other

Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn

Power line down
15/21
122

Incident
Count

—_

N O

- AN =

—_

w »~ 00 N

20
21
23

—_



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By Time Of The Day

30

20

” T
QQQQQ,\QQ&/Q <5 Ny R QQQC)QQ’Q(OQQ G\Q & Y oS \Q@\\@@Q 5 0 NN \<,)° '\(00 \,\0 N '\QQQ’LQQQ’L\QQ’Q’QQ’L%QQ

Incident Count By Day of Week

50

40 49 37 50

36 46

30
25

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

16/21
123



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Monthly Trend (YTD)

105
103
100
100
95
90
85
07/2025 08/2025

B Number of Incidents

Rosharon Fire Department

Current Qtr Response... Past Year Median Res... Number of Incidents

Median Respo... Past Year Medi....

Number of Incidents

65

00m:00s

12m:00s 00m:00s 12m:00s

17/21
124

5

09/2025

Prior Year Number of ...

Prior Year Number of Incid...

53



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true
Mutual Aid Breakdown Incident Count by District
75
50
. :
..
0
w‘om w \\I\U‘“a RO et N\A

Rosharon Fire Department
Percentage of Overlapping Incidents

2%
Estimated Property Loss
Incident Date Incident Type Total Estimated Property
Loss
7/17/25 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 0
8/24/25 Fire in mobile prop. used as a fixed struc., other 8,000
Total Estimated Property Loss 8,000

18/21
125



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Incident Count By NIFRS Code

Incident Type Group Incident Type Incident Count
100 - Fire Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1
Building fire 2
Fire in mobile prop. used as a fixed struc., other 1
Fire, other 4
Forest, woods or wildland fire 1
Natural vegetation fire, other 1
Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 3
300 - Rescue & EMS Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 2
Medical assist, assist EMS crew 4
Motor vehicle accident with injuries 7
Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 4
Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1
400 - Hazardous Condition Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1
Power line down 1
500 - Service Call Public service 1
Public service assistance, other 1
600 - Good Intent Call Authorized controlled burning 1
Dispatched & canceled en route 11
700 - False Alarm False alarm or false call, other 2
Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2
Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1
900 - Special Incident Secure/Set Up Landing Zone 12
Special type of incident, other 1
Incident Count 65
19/21

126



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8,2025 11:58:17 PM  Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 | Is Active true

Incident Count By Time Of The Day

10
5
0
Q Q Q QO O O O O » Q QO O O O O O O O
Q Q Q Q Q Q QO O O O Q Q P Q QY O O O O O .0
N ARGk 6\ SAEENEEN NN Nk KV RS AT AST AN LT A

Incident Count By Day of Week

10

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

20/21
127



3rd Quarter Report Oct 8, 2025 11:58:17 PM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters Quarters in Alarm DateTime Q3 2025 Is Active true

Monthly Trend (YTD)

30

28 29

26

24

22

20 19

16
07/2025 08/2025 09/2025

B Number of Incidents

21/21
128



Median Response Time Alarm to Arrival

Median Response Time Alarm to Arrival

00m:00s 12m:00s

Mumber of Incidents

Number of Incidents

501

Past Year Median Response Time Alarm to Arrival

Past Year Median Response Time Alarm to Arrival

00m:00s

11m:0s

12m:00s

Prior Year Number of Incidents

Prior Year Number of Incidents

503

129



Incident Count by District

Incident Count by District

250
200
150
100
50
0 ]
SR EMER
Pl

Incident Count By Date

12
10
B
(7]
4
2
0
PPIIIPPPPIPIPPPIPPIPIPIP VPP PPV
SPLOD LI PN N PG OSSP NIHO DO D
AAAFTARARIIY O D T TS S S DT Vol oy o o o o o

Incident Count By Date

130

Mutual Aid Breakdown

10

s

[

0

Mutual aid g... Automatic ai... Automatic ai...

NVA Mutual aid r... Other aid gi...

W Demi john Fire Dept M lowa Colony Fire Dept [l Liverpool VFD

B Manvel Volunteer Fire Department

Rosharon Volunteer Fire Department

2/5



Incident Type Group
100 - Fire

300 - Rescue & EMS

Incident Type Code

100
111
112
113
118
120
122
130
131
132
134
138
140
141
142
143
150
151
154
160
320
321
323

1/2

131

Incident Count

A A 00O N N O N W O N

3/5



Incident Type Group Incident Type Code Incident Count

300 - Rescue & EMS 352 5
381 2
Incident Count 501
2/2
132

4/5



Incident Date
7/10/25
7/16/25
7/17/25
8/6/25
8/14/25

8/22/25
8/24/25
9/1/25
9/9/25
9/11/25
9/14/25

9/16/25

Incident Type

Passenger vehicle fire

Passenger vehicle fire

Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire
Building fire

Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire
Road freight or transport vehicle fire
Passenger vehicle fire

Fire in mobile prop. used as a fixed struc., other
Passenger vehicle fire

Building fire

Building fire

Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire
Passenger vehicle fire

Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire

Total Estimated Property Loss

m7m

133

Total Estimated Property Loss

1
10,000
0

500
38,000
150,000
80,000
8,000
1,000
100
80,000
125,000
5,500
25,000
523,101

5/5






Communications Report
September 2025

We appreciate Women's Hospital for
affording Chief Welch the opportunity to
present to their OBED nurses yesterday
morning. Chief Welch shared information
about our capabilities and protocols. The
best relationships yield the best outcomes
for our patients!

Today, the BCESD3 Commissioners and
Administrative team organized a tailgate-
themed lunch for the EMS staff and
firefighters, facilitating an opportunity for
the departments to build stronger
relationships with our team.

Why Are Fire Trucks So Expensive?
Let’s Break It Down.

Did you know a fully equipped fire engine today
can cost over $1 million—and ladder trucks can
top $2 million? These vehicles aren’t about
luxury—they're about life-saving tools that help
protect you, your family, and our community.

Modern trucks come with specialized gear,
technology, and safety features that allow
firefighters to respond quickly, safely, and
effectively during emergencies.

We know these numbers sound big—and we
don’t take that lightly. These rising costs are
impacting departments nationwide, including
here in Brazoria County.

That's why we're committed to:

Maintaining equipment longer when it's safe
Pursuing grants to reduce costs

Making every dollar count through careful
planning

We’ll always be open with our community about
why these investments matter—because your
trust matters most.

www.bcesd3.com



Monthly Communications

July 2022- September 2025

Month/Yr FB Reach |Insta Reach| Paid Reach FB Insta Website | Web Page
Followers | Followers Visits Views
2022
July 4,142 3 N/A 2,025 97 459 1,037
August 3,815 2 5,562 2,042 99 754 1,437
September 4,142 1 N/A N/A N/A 624 1,210
October 5,354 2 N/A 2,075 100 540 1,182
November 14,977 785 8,134 2,111 103 616 1,269
December 3,690 42 312 2,125 103 509 970
2023
Jan 25,184 157 13,081 2,179 104 675 1,341
Feb 1,739 157 N/A 2,179 104 1,076 2,402
March 11,699 157 9,686 2,210 103 1,076 2,402
April 6,926 157 2,358 2,219 103 1,074 1,961
May 5,566 15 N/A 2,255 104 825 1,588
June 16,631 3 7,420 2,313 106 686 1,349
July 5,958 18 3,025 2,339 106 657 1,211
August 3,612 33 N/A 2,354 106 663 1,201
September 1,372 2 N/A 2,360 106 726 1,295
October 2,600 2 N/A 2,400 107 735 1,290
November 4,936 18 5,406 2,423 107 730 1,419
December 15,800 2 4,848 2,500 107 622 1,219
2024
January 3,200 0 N/A 2,487 108 736 1,450
February 6,918 108 3,776 2,503 108 652 1,524
March 3,700 108 N/A 2,503 108 600 1,229
April 8,600 108 4,880 2,600 108 556 1,309
May 3,100 108 N/A 2,600 108 707 1,506
June 27,000 110 26,292 2,600 110 1,506 1,903
July 111,000 2,700 103,504 2,700 110 890 1,816
August 27,119 3,081 20,058 8,587 114 886 2,001
September 21,349 7,514 5,509 2,800 116 937 1,811
October 42,015 395 34,595 2,800 116 1,109 2,133
November 30,000 189 N/A 3,000 117 848 1,706
December 19,451 78 N/A 2,800 118 701 1,394
2025
January 23,500 144 1,236 2,900 119 775 1,550
February 21,000 216 1,434 2,900 118 858 1,586
March 17,700 263 N/A 2,900 119 871 1,724
April 21,000 232 6,510 2,949 120 1,062 2,021
May 4,400 58 N/A 2,963 120 1,091 1,873
June 5,301 N/A N/A 2,970 N/A 508 1,088
July 6,266 N/A N/A 2,999 N/A 630 1,275
August 30,131 N/A 12,239 3,000 N/A 642 1,389
September 47,600 N/A 35,117 3,000 N/A 2,641 4,168

130







No
Documentation

for this Item









RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE BRAZORIA
COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3, STATE OF TEXAS,
DECLARING THE INTENTION OF SAID BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FROM THE PROCEEDS OF
ONE OR MORE TAX-EXEMPT FINANCINGS FOR CERTAIN EXPENDITURES TO
BE MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THREE FIRE TRUCK PURCHASE AND OTHER
RELATED EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, the Brazoria County Emergency Services District No. 3, is a political subdivision organized and existing under the
laws of the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the District has paid or will pay, beginning no earlier than September 15, 2025, certain expenditures in connection
with Three Fire Trucks and other Related Equipment (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Board for the District (the "Board") currently intends and reasonably expects to participate in a tax-exempt
borrowing to finance capital expenditures constituting the Project, which are currently estimated not to exceed $3,436,000.00;
and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to declare its official intent, pursuant to 26 CFR §1.150-2, to reimburse the District for such
capital expenditures on the Project with the proceeds of the District’s tax-exempt borrowing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Brazoria County Emergency Services District No. 3 State of
Texas, that:

1. The Board hereby declares its intent to reimburse the District with the proceeds of one or more tax-exempt financings
for the original expenditure made on or after September 15, 2025, which date is not more than 60 days prior to the date
hereof. The District reasonably expects to finance the Project and to reimburse the District’s expenditures on the Project
from the proceeds of such financings.

2. The District’s original expenditure has been paid from the District’s General Reserve Fund in the amount of
$1,200,000.00, as a prepayment to the vendor, Metro Fire Apparatus Specialists, for the three fire trucks.

3. The Board presently intends and reasonably expects to participate in a tax-exempt financing within 18 months of the
date of the expenditure of monies on the Project and to allocate from said financing an amount sufficient to reimburse

the District for its expenditures made in connection with the Project.

4. The maximum aggregate principal amount of the financings expected to be entered into with respect to the Project is
$3,436,000.

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

ADOPTED this 13th day of October, 2025.

Brazoria County Emergency Services District No. 3

By:
Darrell Valusek, Board President

Attest:

Matt Glaves, Board Secretary

141



Item 19



No
Documentation

for this Item



Agenda
Item 20



No
Documentation

for this Item



	Agenda Item 7 - Loftin Equip Co Generator Bid.pdf
	PRICE
	QTY
	Accepted By Loftin Equipment Representative:
	Accepted By Brazoria County Representative

	Agenda Item 13 - EMS Communications Report 10.13.2025.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	EMS Division Updates
	EMS Division Statistics – 2025 YTD
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	One Team, One Vision, One Mission “Saving Lives”

	Agenda Item 14 -  Fire Communications Report 10.13.2025.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Fire Division Updates
	Slide 3: Fire Division Update
	Slide 4: BCESD 3 Fire Division- September 2025
	Slide 5
	Slide 6: BCESD 3 Fire Division- September 2025
	Slide 7: Response Times
	Slide 8: Responses
	Slide 9




